

Peter KAZNACHEEV, PhD

SUMMARY

Project manager, strategy consultant and senior economist with professional experience in emerging markets, the United Kingdom, continental Europe and the United States. Career includes business development, evaluations and negotiations at BP, varied private and public sector consulting work, economic analysis with the World Bank and senior roles in international organisations. Master's Degree in International Economics from the Johns Hopkins University in the U.S. and PhD in political science and philosophy from the Moscow State University.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

KING'S COLLEGE LONDON Senior Research Fellow at the European Centre for Energy and Resource Security (EUCERS)	2016 – present London
KHAZNAH STRATEGIES LTD. (www.khaznah.co.uk) Managing Partner and Lead Economist	2015 – present London
THE WORLD BANK GROUP Extractive Industries Economist and Senior Consultant	2009 – 2015 London
BP PLC Project Manager / Business Devel. Advisor, Exploration & New Country Access Business Unit	2005 – 2009 London
OFFICE OF THE RUSSIAN REPRESENTATIVE IN THE GROUP OF EIGHT (G8) Lead Economic Advisor	2002 – 2005 Moscow
MULTILATERAL INVESTMENT GUARANTEE AGENCY (MIGA), THE WORLD BANK GROUP Consultant	2001 – 2002 Washington, DC

EDUCATION & TRAINING

JOHNS HOPKINS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF ADVANCED INTERNATIONAL STUDIES (SAIS). Washington, DC
Master of Arts, International Economics

MOSCOW STATE UNIVERSITY. Department of Philosophy
PhD, Political Philosophy
Master of Arts, Political Philosophy
Bachelor of Arts, Philosophy

BP UNIVERSITY. Training courses completed in Aberdeen and London

- ◆ Economic Evaluation of Oil and Gas Projects
- ◆ Financial Modelling Methodology
- ◆ Mergers, Acquisitions & Divestments
- ◆ Asset Exploration & Production Business Simulation

LANGUAGES: Russian (native), English (fluent), German (intermediate), Arabic (working knowledge), Italian (working knowledge).

RESEARCH AND ACADEMIA

MONT PELERIN SOCIETY (www.montpelerin.org)

In 2014 accepted into membership of the international society of economists and scholars founded in 1947 by F. A. Hayek.

AUTHOR OF OVER 50 PUBLICATIONS, including peer-reviewed journals (SCOPUS and Web of Science).

A full list of scientific articles: <http://khaznah.co.uk/scientific-journals>.

A full list of media publications: <http://khaznah.co.uk/media>.

PANELLIST at over 30 international conferences on subjects of energy, economic development and geopolitics.